



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001

13/7/25
आशादी-
अमृत महोत्सव

No. F6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/NDZ/ 425

Dated: 29/10/2025

To,

The Commissioner,
Municipal Corporation of Delhi,
Civic Centre, Minto Road,
New Delhi – 110002.

Subject: - Inspection Report in r/o M/s Hridey Inn Guest House located at T – 119, 340, General Market, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi – 110055.

Sir,

Please refer to your online MCD Application No. 2025100113882 dated 01/10/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the site was visited by officer concerned of this department on dated 11/10/2024 and observed that the shortcoming has still not complied with as issued by this department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/200 dated 28/04/2025 (copy enclosed).

In view of above, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is **rejected**. The occupancy of the building / premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner / occupier.

Yours faithfully,

Enclosed: As above


29/10/25

(Dr. S.K Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

o/c 

C/108

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI - 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/ 200

Dated: 28/04/2025

To,

The Manager
M/S ~~M/s~~ Hriday Inn Guest House,
T-119 340, General Market, Pahar Ganj,
New Delhi.

Sub: Issuance of FSC (Fire Safety Certificate) in r/o M/s Hriday Inn Guest House at T-119 340, General Market, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi.

Sir,

This has reference to Online id no. 2025032204306 dated 02.04.25, on the subject cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 22/04/25 in the presence of Mr. Vishal and following shortcomings were observed: -

1. PA System non functional.
2. MOEFA found non functional.
3. Over head tank of 4000 against the requirement of 5,000.

Hence, Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be renewed at this stage due to above shortcomings. Therefore, you are requested to rectify the above shortcomings and re-submit for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

(Anul Garg)
DIRECTOR
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:

1. Addl. Commissioner of Police(lic), 1st floor, Defence Colony Police Station, New Delhi